
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
 
 

January 8, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Ridgewood Trails  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com 

 
January 1, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Ridgewood Trails Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity Center, 1667 
Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (for agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. General Information for New Supervisors 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02 
 
 IV. Consideration of Parking & Towing Policies (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 V. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
 B.  Engineer  
         
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  Operation Manager 
  
 E.  Amenity Manager  

http://www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com/


   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Inspection Report 
 
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 VII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 6, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
 D.  Approval of Check Register 
  
 VIII. Next Meeting Scheduled for:  March 5, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge 

Amenity Center  
 
 IX. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
Supervisor Edson – Landscape 
Supervisor ________ – Security & Technology 
Supervisor _______ – Maintenance 
Supervisor Miller – Athletics 
Supervisor Wetherbee - Aquatics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District at a regular business held on January 8, 2025 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

    Vice Chairman 

  Marilee Giles  Secretary 

  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer (s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Matthew Biagetti  

  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin   

  Darrin Mossing  

  Matthew Biagetti  

    

    

    

  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



1/8/2025 

 
  

Azalea Ridge at 
Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management Report 

Rob Alba 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2025  

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management Report 

January 8th, 2025 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Rob Alba 
  Amenity Manager 
 

RE:  Azalea Ridge Amenity Management Report – January 8th, 2025 
 
The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, maintenance, 
and amenity management of Azalea Ridge.  

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2025  

Community Updates 

MAINTENANCE 
• Shed installation and permit inspection complete 

• Pool deck umbrellas on order 

• Permanent outdoor lighting installed 

• Janitorial closet splash guard installed 

• Replaced ballast bulbs in men’s gym bathroom 

• Installed taller kitchen faucet in club house 

• New outdoor book library ordered 
 

UPCOMING MAINTENANCE PROJECTS 
• Playground and permit process 
• Pergola removal and umbrella install 
• Bollard light install 
• Shed insulation and electrical 
• Pool pack mulch removal and gravel replacement 
• Powerline Fence pressure washing 
• Umbrella stand painting 
• Touchup paint for amenity center small pool overhang 

 

 EVENTS 
• Winter Festival upcoming on December 14th 

o Combined HOA/CDD 
o 11am – 3pm 
o Food Trucks 
o Blood Donation bus 
o Bounce house, Christmas crafts, cocoa bar, local vendors 
o Pictures w/ Mr. and Mrs. Claus 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

• Spring Fling April 5th 
o Vendor Village 
o Food Trucks 

 
ROOM RENTALS  

o Total number of rentals for November and December (1). 
o (1) rental tentatively scheduled for January and February 

 



Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2025  

a 
 
 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact 
Rob Alba, Amenity Manager, at Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com. 
 
 
 Respectfully, 

 
Rob Alba 
 

 

!
!

!

 Conclusion 

mailto:Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 / 1 3

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Ridgewood Trails CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Entrances, Pool area

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Friday, Dec 20, 2024

Friday, Mar 21, 2025

Karen Fisher 

Karen Fisher 



 / 2 3

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

The fall annuals were
unfortunately effected by
the cold weather, the next
rotation will be in
January. We will pull
them out the week of
1/6/25.

Main entrance is looking
good, trash picked up
and beds are weed free.

Seasonal grass cut backs
have begun and are
looking good.

Property is neatly blown
off.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 3

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Seasonal grass cut backs
have begun and are
looking good. Turf is
mostly dormant
throughout.

Entrance signs are
looking sharp.

Proposal has been
submitted to drop a
hazardous dead Pine
Tree behind a home in
the Freedom
neighborhood, dropping
into the preserve.

Proposal has been
submitted to Bush Hog
underneath the power
lines ahead of pressure
washing the fence.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, November 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge 

Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Dennis Shroyer Chairman 
 Jacqui Proctor Miller Vice Chairperson 
 Marty Genska Supervisor 
 Michael Wetherbee Supervisor 
 Scott Edson Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Jay Soriano GMS 
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 Rob Alba RMS 
 Karen Fisher Brightview 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 6, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. called the roll and stated this is Marty’s 

and Dennis’ last meeting.  Thank you for your time on the board. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 A resident stated I want an answer about having a 50/50 raffle at our events.  We were told 

we are not allowed to have them, but I go to other communities, and they have them.  I don’t 

understand why we can’t. 

 Mr. Schroyer stated I know it’s the law for HOAs where they can’t have a 50/50.   



November 6, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

2 

 Ms. Buchanan stated if the district engages in these games for a monetary value in excess 

of $10 we are prohibited by statute.  It would be illegal gambling.  We don’t have that statutory 

authority.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-01 
Classifying Surplus Property and Disposition 

 Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2025-01 classifies surplus property and disposition.  It is going 

to be the sale of the treadmills.  This resolution establishes the process to dispose of district 

property.  The district has determined the estimated value of the treadmills to be less than $5,000.  

The district desires to dispose of this property to any person for value without bids to any 

government unit or any political subdivision.  On the last page of the resolution I need to include 

what you think the value is and the district can move forward with selling these treadmills.   

 Ms. Miller asked what is the process for selling the treadmills? 

 Mr. Soriano stated we will advertise it to the neighborhood first and if it doesn’t sell in a 

couple weeks we can dispose of them. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Ms. Miller with all in favor 
resolution 2025-01was approved in substantial form. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report 

 Ms. Giles stated the report was completed by Berger Toombs Elam Gaines and Frank for 

fiscal year ending September 2023.  During the audit they did not identify any deficiencies in 

internal control that they considered be to a material weakness.  There were no prior year findings 

or recommendations.  This is a clean audit. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Ms. Miller with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2023 audit was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Coastal Sheds, 
LLC 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder this board authorized staff to purchase a shed and I think 

Rob is going to use that for storage and also for the lifeguards and himself when this room is 

occupied.   



November 6, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

3 

 Mr. Edson stated we had talked about electricity for it.  Where is that? 

 Mr. Soriano stated we have to finalize the building first then go through another permit 

process to have electricity.  That will be separate; we are not done with this part.  We would have 

to work with a GC for the permit and an electrician to do the job.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the agreement with Coastal Sheds, LLC was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letter 

 Ms. Giles stated this does involve minors and we will be respectful of that.  This incident 

was about kids using the slide while it was closed and the mom received the suspension letter and 

wrote a letter to the board in response.   

 After discussion the board determined that the suspension will be six months from the date 

of the incident, which was September 7, 2024. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Parking & Towing Policy 

 Ms. Giles stated staff visited this policy recently and included it in the agenda for board 

discussion tonight.  The policy is dated November 1, 2017 and the tow away zone exhibit is a little 

outdated.  The policy is still pretty good and authorizes parking at the amenity center, it talks about 

parking passes.  We want to see if this is something you want to update and then discuss the 

procedure to update it. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I suggest you identify the areas that you want to include and then 

publicly notice and have a hearing.  If we do tow a car we want a record where we tried to make 

it as public as possible that we were going to start towing in these areas.   

 Mr. Soriano stated once we come up with something here that you like we create the map 

and get ready for the public meeting, we can send this out in an email blast to the residents so they 

can come to a meeting with any concerns.   

 Mr. Edson asked can you bring the exact locations to the next meeting that we can approve? 

 Mr. Soriano stated yes. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 



November 6, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

4 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I want to remind you that if you haven’t done your ethics training you 

need to get that done by the end of the year.   

 

B. Engineer 

 Mr. Soriano stated we went out and looked at the erosion that was not much of a concern.  

It was caused from runoff from the houses and we will keep an eye on it.   

 

 C. Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Operation Manager’s Report –Report 

 Mr. Soriano stated since the last meeting all the lights are finished and it is very bright in 

the parking lot and we were able to get one pointed towards the pool.  We will pressure wash the 

green vinyl fences before we get the bushhogging done.   

 

E. Amenity Manager 

1. Report 

 Mr. Alba gave an overview of the amenity center report, copy of which was included in 

the agenda package. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor staff was authorized to purchase four shade structures with a 
seven-year warranty in an amount not to exceed $3,300 and remove 
the pergola from the pool deck. 

 

2. Landscape Inspection Report 

 A copy of the Brightview landscape report was included in the agenda package. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 

 Mr. Edson stated I want to give a special thanks to both Dennis and Marty for their 

leadership.   



November 6, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

5 

 Ms. Miller stated I would like to know where we are on the lights going down Azalea Ridge 

Boulevard towards Green River. 

 Mr. Soriano stated I haven’t moved on that one.  It will be about $12,000 for that with the 

trenching and you need to let me know whether or not to move forward and I can bring a quote for 

those four bollards and the electrician.   

 Mr. Edson asked did we contact the county?  Didn’t we talk to the county about the 

complaints? 

 Mr. Soriano stated that is different, it is not really us, it has to come from the residents.  It 

is a county road and you are making a decision to light a county road.  It is not a CDD road.   

 Mr. Edson asked can you get some options?  The lighting you were talking about, the 

cheaper lighting if there is anything Clay Electric can do.  Is there any other alternatives? 

 Mr. Soriano stated we got quotes from Clay Electric.  They are going to hook up the lights 

to the meter and they can provide poles.  We have to do the trenching and that is where the $12,000 

came from for three poles.  Those are three regular poles that you see already.  I can save a little 

bit if we bought the poles directly.  If I buy direct from them they will fall into the normal meter 

charge where they maintain them so if a bulb goes out we call them.  If we do a bollard they won’t 

do that.  Staff can do the trenching. 

 Mr. Edson stated I have a little problem with spending $12,000.   

 Ms. Miller stated but we did put it in the budget. 

 Mr. Genska stated we have talked about this for a couple years it is time to do it. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wetherbee seconded by Mr. Shroyer with all in 
favor staff was authorized to go with bollards in an amount not to 
exceed $12,000 on Azalea Ridge Parkway to Green River. 

 

 Mr. Genska asked what is the status of the light pole at the entranceway? 

 Mr. Alba stated I will call them again.  They have come by because the box was damaged 

and they rebolted the cover. 

 Mr. Shroyer stated I want to welcome the two new board members and I wish you all the 

luck. 

 Mr. Wetherbee stated we have talked about the pumps in the ground for the swimming 

pool.  What can we do about that?   



November 6, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

6 

 Mr. Soriano stated we put in a French drain and so far rainwater hasn’t been an issue.  We 

had an issue from a broken pipe.  There is not a way to pull those up out of the ground.  The design 

is for them to be below the level of water.  I can bring back some numbers if you want to redesign 

that area. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 4, 2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wetherbee seconded by Mr. Genska with all in 
favor the minutes of the September 4, 2024 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

 B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Edson with all in favor 
the balance of the consent agenda items was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Wednesday, 
January 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea 
Ridge Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge 
Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 8, 2025 at 6:00 

p.m. in the same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Genska with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
November	30,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10

11 Check	Register

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Reserve



	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 37,808$																														 18,609$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 56,417$																																								

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 107,066																														 172,033																														 -																																															 -																																															 279,099																																								
US	Bank	-	Custody	Account 53,021																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 53,021																																											

Series	2007
Reserve	A -																																															 -																																															 10,627																																	 -																																															 10,627																																											
Interest	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A -																																															 -																																															 3,777																																				 -																																															 3,777																																														
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Costs -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,216																																				 1,216																																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Total	Assets 200,698$																								 190,642$																								 14,404$																											 1,216$																															 406,960$																																	

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 3,881$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 3,881$																																											
Accrued	Expenses 2,835																																				 2,835																																														
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 6,716$																															 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 6,716$																																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																																
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 14,404																																	 -																																															 14,404																																											
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,216																																				 1,216																																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 190,642																														 -																																															 -																																															 190,642																																								

Unassigned 191,179																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 191,179																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 193,981$																								 190,642$																								 14,404$																											 1,216$																															 400,244$																																	

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 200,698$																											 190,642$																											 14,404$																														 1,216$																																	 406,960$																																					

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
November	30,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 612,477$														 42,595$																 42,595$												 -$																												
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 12,000																			 2,000																					 1,110																		 (890)																											
Rental	Revenue 3,675																						 613																									 550																						 (63)																														

Total		Revenues 628,152$														 45,208$																 44,255$												 (953)$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 1,333$																			 1,000$															 333$																											
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 102																									 77																									 26																																
Engineering 3,200																						 533																									 -																													 533																													
Attorney 20,000																			 3,333																					 336																						 2,997																									
Annual	Audit 3,270																						 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Assessment	Administration 5,576																						 5,576																					 5,576																		 -																																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Dissemination	Agent 1,124																						 187																									 187																						 -																																					
Trustee	Fees 4,600																						 1,129																					 1,129																		 -																																					
Management	Fees 51,320																			 8,553																					 8,553																		 -																																					
Information	Technology 1,908																						 318																									 318																						 -																																					
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 212																									 212																						 -																																					
Telephone 350																										 58																												 45																									 14																																
Postage	&	Delivery 800																										 133																									 89																									 44																																
Insurance	General	Liability 8,498																						 8,498																					 8,267																		 231																													
Printing	&	Binding 1,500																						 250																									 39																									 211																													
Legal	Advertising 1,800																						 300																									 46																									 254																													
Other	Current	Charges 907																										 151																									 -																													 151																													
Office	Supplies 100																										 17																												 1																												 16																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																									 175																						 -																																					

Total	General	&	Administrative 115,612$														 30,860$																 26,051$												 4,810$																							

Ridgewood	Trails

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Ridgewood	Trails

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 17,029$																	 17,029$																 15,866$												 1,163$																							
Amenity	Manager 42,876																			 7,146																					 7,146																		 -																																					
Facility	Assistant 7,500																						 1,250																					 -																													 1,250																									
General	Facility	Maintenance 12,190																			 2,032																					 422																						 1,609																									
Repairs	&	Replacements 30,000																			 5,000																					 3,912																		 1,088																									
Lifeguards 19,488																			 3,248																					 -																													 3,248																									
Pool	Maintenance 18,950																			 3,158																					 3,158																		 -																																					
Pool	Chemicals 17,798																			 2,966																					 142																						 2,825																									
Water	&	Sewer 13,000																			 2,167																					 1,736																		 430																													
Electric 16,100																			 2,683																					 2,096																		 588																													
Internet/Cable 6,840																						 1,140																					 1,157																		 (17)																														
Janitorial 11,891																			 1,982																					 1,982																		 -																																					
Janitorial	Supplies 2,500																						 417																									 -																													 417																													
Security	System 8,467																						 1,411																					 2,736																		 (1,325)																							
Refuse	Service 3,012																						 502																									 515																						 (13)																														
Special	Events 5,000																						 800																									 800																						 -																																					
Pool	Permit 475																										 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Pest	Control 1,200																						 200																									 180																						 20																																
Access	Cards 1,000																						 167																									 -																													 167																													

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 235,316$														 53,298$																 41,849$												 11,449$																				

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 25,785$																	 4,298$																			 4,298$															 -$																																		
Electric 3,000																						 500																									 393																						 107																													
Water 8,300																						 1,383																					 1,171																		 213																													
Repairs	&	Maintenance 18,200																			 3,033																					 1,579																		 1,454																									
Landscape	Maintenance 143,582																 23,930																		 22,657															 1,273																									
Lake	Maintenance 8,802																						 1,467																					 1,384																		 83																																
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																						 -																																	 -																							 -																																					

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 212,669$														 34,612$																 31,482$												 3,130$																							

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 447,984$														 87,909$																 73,331$												 14,579$																				

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	out 65,976$																	 -$																														 -																													 -$																																		

Total	Reserves 65,976$																	 -$																														 -$																											 -$																																		

Total	Expenditures 629,572$														 118,770$													 99,382$												 19,388$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,420)$																		 (55,127)$										

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 1,420$																				 249,108$									

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 193,981$									

3



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 65,976$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 2,000																						 333																										 1,416																						 1,082																						

Total		Revenues 67,976$																	 333$																							 1,416$																				 1,082$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Reserves 60,000$																	 10,000$																 -$																															 10,000$																	
Other	Curent	Charges 600																										 100																										 -																																		 100																										

Total	Expenditures 60,600$																	 10,100$																 400$																								 9,700$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,376$																				 1,016$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 208,426$														 189,627$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 215,802$														 190,642$														

4



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	-	2007A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 13,359$																	 929$																								 929$																								 -$																															
Interest	Income 500																										 83																													 129																										 46																													

Total		Revenues 13,859$																	 1,012$																				 1,058$																				 46$																											

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 3,531$																				 3,531$																				 3,531$																				 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 3,531																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 5,000																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 12,063$																	 3,531$																				 3,531$																				 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,796$																				 (2,473)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 6,471$																				 16,877$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 8,267$																				 14,404$																	

5



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	-	2007A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 9$																														 9$																														

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 9$																														 9$																														

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 9$																														 9$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 1,207$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,216$																				

6



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 42,595$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 42,595$																
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 641																									 469																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,110																					
Rental	Revenue -																																	 550																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 550																									

Total		Revenues 641$																							 43,614$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 44,255$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,000$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 77																												
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 336																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 336																									
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,576																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,576																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 94																												 94																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 187																									
Trustee	Fees 1,129																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,129																					
Management	Fees 4,277																					 4,277																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,553																					
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 318																									
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 212																									
Telephone -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Postage	&	Delivery 60																												 29																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 89																												
Insurance	General	Liability 8,267																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,267																					
Printing	&	Binding 39																												 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39																												
Legal	Advertising 46																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 46																												
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Office	Supplies 1																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 20,265$																 5,786$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 26,051$																

Month	to	Month

7



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 15,866$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 15,866$																
Amenity	Manager 3,573																					 3,573																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,146																					
Facility	Assistant -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
General	Facility	Maintenance 422																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 422																									
Repairs	&	Replacements 2,591																					 1,321																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,912																					
Lifeguards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance 1,579																					 1,579																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,158																					
Pool	Chemicals 142																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 142																									
Water	&	Sewer 789																									 948																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,736																					
Electric 1,087																					 1,009																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,096																					
Internet/Cable 563																									 594																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,157																					
Janitorial 991																									 991																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,982																					
Janitorial	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Security	System 701																									 2,035																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,736																					
Refuse	Service 257																									 258																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 515																									
Special	Events -																																	 800																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Pool	Permit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pest	Control 90																												 90																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 180																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 28,652$																 13,197$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 41,849$																

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 2,149$																			 2,149$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 4,298$																			
Electric 193																									 201																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 393																									
Water 493																									 678																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,171																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,579																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,579																					
Landscape	Maintenance 11,953																		 10,704																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,657																		
Lake	Maintenance 692																									 692																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,384																					
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 17,058$																 14,423$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 31,482$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 45,710$																 27,621$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 73,331$																

Reserves
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	Out -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -																																	

Total	Reserves -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Expenditures 65,975$																 33,407$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 99,382$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (65,333)$														 10,207$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (55,127)$														

8



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 5.65%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2038
Reserve	Fund	Definition 6.949%	of	Outstanding	Bonds
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $8,686
Reserve	Fund	Balance $10,627

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/2019 $150,000
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $125,000

Series	2007A	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2007A 
DEBT ASMT 
ASSESSED

 O&M      
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET  TAX ROLL ASSESSED 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

TOTAL NET ASSESSMENTS 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

CLAY COUNTY  DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2007A 

DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/7/24 56.91 2,609.23            2,666.14            
2 11/13/24 174.62 8,006.34            8,180.96            
3 11/26/24 697.50 31,979.55          32,677.05          
4 12/6/24 11,513.47           527,882.75        539,396.22        
5 12/9/24 343.36 15,742.61          16,085.97          

- - - 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS            12,785.86         586,220.48         599,006.34 

DEBT O&M TOTAL
95.71% 95.71% 95.71%

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessments Receipts Summary

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

PERCENT COLLECTED 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Fund Date Check	Numbers Amount

General	Fund
10/1/2024	-	10/31/24 2714-2730 $29,032.39
11/1/24	-	11/30/24 2731-2745 41,992.14																																			

$71,024.53

Capital	Reserve
11/18/24 39 $400.00

$400.00

Autopayments
10/4/24 Waste	Pro 257.20																																										
10/7/24 Comcast $240.75
10/15/24 Comcast 322.60																																										
10/23/24 Florida	Commerce 175.00																																										
10/25/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12																																										
10/28/24 CCUA 1,281.29																																						
10/31/24 Clay	Electric 1,279.54																																						
11/6/24 Comcast 240.75																																										
11/7/24 EFTPS 153.00																																										
11/12/24 Waste	Pro 257.94																																										
11/12/24 Comcast 352.78																																										
11/25/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12																																										

$5,351.09

TOTAL $76,775.62

Ridgewood	Trails
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/30/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/03/24 00003 9/15/24 262      202410 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,576.00
FY25 ROLL ASSESSMENT CERT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,576.00 002714
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/24 00039 9/23/24 399      202408 320-57200-52200                                     *              134.32

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
9/23/24 399      202408 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,198.51

FIELD REPAIRS & MAINT.
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,332.83 002715

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/24 00118 9/21/24 74766263 202410 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95

OCT SECURITY SERVICES
VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002716

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00147 9/14/24 78437    202407 310-51300-31100                                     *              395.00

JUL ENGINEERING SERVICES
ALLIANT ENGINEERING, INC.                                         395.00 002717

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00003 10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,276.67

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-31300                                     *               93.67

OCT DISSEMINATION
10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .57

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-42000                                     *               60.18

POSTAGE
10/01/24 263      202410 310-51300-42500                                     *               39.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,735.24 002718

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00126 10/01/24 412042   202410 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL - OCT
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002719

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00042 10/01/24 217232B  202410 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002720

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00039 10/01/24 400      202410 320-57200-34200                                     *              990.92

OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES
10/01/24 400      202410 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,579.17

OCT POOL MAINTENANCE SVCS

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/30/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/24 400      202410 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,148.75
OCT FIELD MGMT/ADMIN

10/01/24 400      202410 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,573.00
OCT FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,291.84 002721
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00119 9/30/24 6070250  202409 330-53800-46301                                     *              325.00

REPLACED VALVE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                                 325.00 002722

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00121 9/25/24 82741002 202409 320-57200-52200                                     *               61.10

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
HD SUPPLY FORMERLY HOME DEPOT PRO                                  61.10 002723

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00121 9/25/24 82741003 202409 320-57200-52200                                     *              110.28

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
9/25/24 82741003 202409 320-57200-46000                                     *               77.36

AMENITY CENTER - REPR&RPL
HD SUPPLY FORMERLY HOME DEPOT PRO                                 187.64 002724

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00130 10/14/24 61967742 202410 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

OCT PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002725

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00031 10/13/24 369335   202409 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,270.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/23
BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES &                                  3,270.00 002726

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00039 10/18/24 402      202410 320-57200-52100                                     *               76.73

POOL CHEMICALS-LIQ BLEACH
10/18/24 402      202410 320-57200-52100                                     *               65.01

POOL CHEMS-CYANURIC ACID
10/18/24 402      202410 320-57200-46000                                     *              167.66

POOL REPAIR-TORO VALVE
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               309.40 002727

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00039 10/17/24 401      202409 320-57200-46000                                     *              625.46

AMENITY REPAIRS & REPLC
10/17/24 401      202409 320-57200-46100                                     *              834.40

AMENITY GENERAL MAINT
10/17/24 401      202409 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,120.58

FIELD MAINTEANCE & REPAIR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             2,580.44 002728

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00139 10/24/24 100004   202410 320-57200-46000                                     *              880.00

RESTRAPPING POOL CHAIRS
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                       880.00 002729

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/30/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/31/24 00118 10/22/24 74927401 202410 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95
NOV SECURITY SERVICES

VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002730
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/24 00015 10/24/24 2024-287 202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.20

NOTICE OF MEETING- 11/6
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP-CLAY TODAY                                      46.20 002731

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/24 00126 11/01/24 413670   202411 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL - NOV
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002732

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/24 00126 11/04/24 74813    202411 320-57200-46000                                     *              169.99

CARD READER REPR/REPLACE
11/04/24 74813    202411 320-57200-46000                                     *               95.00

SERVICE CALL CHARGE
11/04/24 74813    202411 320-57200-46000                                     *              356.25

SERIVCE LABOR
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                         621.24 002733

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/24 00117 10/31/24 3469774  202409 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,160.50

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
10/31/24 3469774. 202408 310-51300-31500                                     *               34.00

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,194.50 002734

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/06/24 00042 11/01/24 225358B  202411 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002735

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00125 11/12/24 112024   202411 320-57200-49500                                     *              800.00

FALL FESTIVAL 2024
AZALEA RIDGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOC INC                                 800.00 002736

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00119 10/01/24 9143028  202410 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002737

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00119 10/30/24 9133823  202410 330-53800-46200                                     *              180.00

REMOVE DEAD TREE
10/30/24 9133823  202410 330-53800-46200                                     *              779.64

REPLACEMENT TREE
10/30/24 9133823  202410 330-53800-46200                                     *              290.00

REMOVE FALLEN TREE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                               1,249.64 002738

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/30/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/13/24 00003 11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,276.67
NOV MANAGEMENT FEES

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00
NOV WEBSITE ADMIN

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00
NOV INFORMATION TECH

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-31300                                     *               93.67
NOV DISSEMINATION SVCS

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .33
OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-42000                                     *               29.20
POSTAGE

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-42500                                     *                 .30
COPIES

11/01/24 264      202411 310-51300-41000                                     *               44.52
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,709.69 002739
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00126 11/01/24 413671   202411 320-57200-34510                                     *            1,620.00

SVCS PLAN 11/24 TO 10/25
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                       1,620.00 002740

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00146 11/12/24 11122024 202411 300-20700-10100                                     *              549.67

CCUA AUGUST PAYMENT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD                                         549.67 002741

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00039 11/01/24 403      202411 320-57200-34200                                     *              990.92

NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES
11/01/24 403      202411 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,579.17

NOV POOL MAINTENANCE SVCS
11/01/24 403      202411 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,148.75

NOV CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/24 403      202411 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,573.00

NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,291.84 002742

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00119 11/01/24 9143033  202411 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002743

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00126 11/21/24 415223   202411 320-57200-46000                                     *              700.00

INSTALLATION ACCESS CABLE
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                         700.00 002744

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00130 11/13/24 61979493 202411 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

NOV PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002745

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 71,024.53

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO

























































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/30/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS - CAP RES

BANK D RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/18/24 00038 11/07/24 WO#79-1  202411 600-53800-60100                                     *              400.00
PERMIT/INSPECTION - SHED

HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION LLC                               400.00 000039
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                    400.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                  400.00

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO




	Agenda
	III. C.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02
	V. E. 1.	Report
		2.	Landscape Inspection Report
	VII. A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 6, 2024 Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	C.	Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	D.		Approval of Check Register



